



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

July 19, 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Pennzoil Exploration and Production Co.
P. O. Drawer 1139
Denver, Colorado 80201-1139

Attention: Wilburn L. Luna

Re: Leandro Creek Well No. 1
Vermejo Park Well No. 3-1
Vermejo Ranch Well No. 2

Dear Mr. Luna:

It has come to the attention of this office that there is a discrepancy in your forms on the Leandro Creek and Vermejo Park wells. The problem appears to be on the well name on these two wells or, in the alternative, the legal location description may have been reversed. This office would appreciate clarification on this matter in a timely manner.

Please advise this office also on the status and your intentions on the Vermejo Ranch Well No. 2.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Roy E. Johnson", followed by a horizontal line.

ROY E. JOHNSON
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/fd